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Random Drug Testing Rate

 [Notices] [Pages 85728-85729]

« DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

 Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
 [Docket No. PHMSA-2023-0116]

* Pipeline Safety: Random Drug Testing Rate; Multi-Factor
Authentication; and Operator and Contractor Management
Information System Reporting

« AGENCY: Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
(PHMSA), DOT.

« ACTION: Notice of Calendar Year 2024 Minimum Annual Percentafge
Rate for Random Drug Testing; Multi-Factor Authentication %/IFA% or
Drug and Alcohol (D&A) Management Information System (DAMIS
Eepor%s, Pipeline Operator DAMIS Reporting, and Contractor DAMI

eporting.



https://www.regulations.gov/docket/PHMSA-2023-0116

Random Drug Testing Rate

- SUMMARY:

« PHMSA has determined that the minimum random drug testing rate for
covered employees will remain at 25 percent during calendar year _
2024. For calendar year 2023 reporting, DOT is introducing MFA (Multi-
Factor Authentication) login procedures for submitting D&A testing data
into the DAMIS database. This notice also explains how pipeline
operators and contractors will obtain MFA login information.

- DATES:
« Applicable January 1, 2024, through December 31, 2024.
« FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

« Wayne Lemoi, Drug & Alcohol Pro3gzram Manager, Office of Pipeline
Safety, by phone at 909-937-7232 or by email
at wayne.lemoi@dot.gov.



mailto:wayne.lemoi@dot.gov

How Users access DOT’s D&A Management
nformation System (MIS) 2"? Notice

What's new with the DOT’s Drug and Alcohol Management Information
System (MIS)?

DOT-regulated employers required to submit annual drug/alcohol testing data will need
to go through Login.gov to access the DOT’s drug and alcohol MIS andto input and
submit their drug/alcohol testing data.

What is Login.gov?

Login.gov is a secure sign in service used bg the public to sign in to participating
government agencies’ systems, including MIS. Login.gov requires the user to set up
at least one authentication method to secure theiraccount.

Is there a charge/fee to the user for using Login.gov?
No.
Who does this change affect?

DOT-regulated employers that are required to submit their annual drul%alcohol testing
data tothe DOT Agency that regulates them (e.g., FTA, FRA, FMCSA, PHMSA, FAA).

When will this change be effective?
January 1, 2024.




How Users access DOT’s D&A Management
nformation System (MIS) 2"? Notice

- If I don’t already have a Login.gov account, how do I set up
my Login.gov account?

« Employers who will be reguire_d to submit their CY 2023 drug/alcohol data will receive
an email or letter from DOT with a 32-digit code and will enfer this code once they
open the MIS website (https://DAMIS.dot.gov).

« After entering the 32-digit code, the employer will then_be directed to
the Login.gov webpage to create an account with Login.gov.

The first step in creating an account with Login.gov is to enter your email address.

Next, you will be asked to confirm the email address you entered.
Next, you will be asked to create and confirm a password for your Login.gov account.

Next, you will be asked to choose an ‘authentication method’ (such as a one-time code that is sent
to your phone). Choosing the ‘text message’ option is the simplest of methods to use.

Finally, you will be directed to your company-specific account in DAMIS (and you can begin
entering your data).

. II:fNYé)éJ already have a Login.gov account (e.Lg., because you created one for access to

's Clearinghouse), just sign into your Login.gov account.


https://damis.dot.gov/

PHMSA Forms Updates



Updated Forms

Incident Reports

e Gas Distribution Incident Report F7100.1

* Gas Transmission, Gathering, and UNGS Incident Report F7100.2
* Liquefied Natural Gas Facilities Incident Report F7100.3
Distribution Annual Report

e Gas Distribution Annual Report F7100.1-1
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Notification Issue

Q
a
a
a
a

No notification made to the One-Call Center/811
Excavator dug outside area described on ticket
Excavator dug prior to valid start date/time
Excavator dug after valid ticket expired

Excavator provided incorrect notification information

Excavation Issue

Locatin

OO0 0000 00002 000000

Excavator dug prior to verifying marks by test-hole (pothole)
Excavator failed to maintain clearance after verifying marks
Excavator failed to protect/shore/support facilities
Improper backfilling practices

Marks faded or not maintained

Improper excavation practice not listed above

ssue

Facility not marked due to Abandoned facility
Facility not marked due to Incorrect facility records/maps
Facility not marked due to Locator error

Facility not marked due to no response form operator/contract

locator

Facility not marked due to trace wire issue

Facility not marked due to unlocatable facility

Facility marked inaccurately due to Abandoned facility
Facility marked inaccurately due to incorrect facility
records/maps

Facility marked inaccurately due to locator error
Facility marked inaccurately due to trace wire issue

Miscellaneous Root Causes

ocooo

Deteriorated facility

One Call Center Error

Previous damage

Root Cause not listed (Comment required):
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Incident Report - Gas Transmission, Gas Gathering,
and Underground Natural Gas Storage Facilities
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G3 — Excavation Damage - onty one sub-causs can be picked from shaded lef-nand column
O Excavation Damage by Operator (First Party)

[ Excavation Damage by Operators Contracior (Second
Party}

L[] Excavafion Damage by Third Party

[ Previous Damage due to Excavation Ackvity

Complate the ng If any E i ge sub-cause s seleched.
1. Did the operator get prior notification of the axcavation acivity? O Yes QI Mo

1a. If Yes, Noification recelved from: (select aif that apply) Q) One-Call System ) Excavaior O Contracior 0 Landowner

1b. Per the primary Incident Investigator results, did Stale law exampt the excavator from nolifying e one-call center? QO vese Qo O
Unknown

Ifyes, answer 1c. through 1.
1c. select one of the following:
3 Excavator s exempd
3 Acthity Is exempd and did not exceed the limits of the exemption
1 Actiity Is exempt and exceaded e Imits of the exemption
O other  mandatory text feid:
1d. Exampting authorty
1e. Examgting criteria
2. Do you want PHMSA to upload the Sollowing Information fo CGA-DIRT (waw.cqa-drtcom)?  @Yes O Mo
3. Right-of-Way where event occurmed: (select ail that apply)
Oruoic = Specity: Qi City Street €] State Highway &) Courty Road O interstate Highway £ Othar
OpPmvate 2 Specity: O Private Landowner € Private Business & Private Easamant
[ Pipaiine Properiy/Easement
[ PowesTransmission Line
O Rasraa
O Demcated Pumiic LRIty Easamant
O Fegeral Lang
O unknowniCther

4 o ety par of 3 Jon Trench? GYes. o 4. Was the facility part of a joint trench?

5. Did this event Involve @ Cross Bore? OYes O Mo

R 5. Did this event involve a Cross Bore?

O Embeaded In Concreteiasphart Pavement O <13 Q 15—
O =36 0 Measured depth From Grade In Inches;
7. Type of excavator: (select anly ane)
£ Contractor Q County D Developer D Famer D Municipaiity O Cccupant

O Raliroad D state O Uity O UnkniowniCihear
8. Type of excavation equipment (sefect only one)
& Auger £ Backhoe/Trackhoe & Baring & Drilling ) Directional Driling
£} Explosives 1} Farm Equipment ) GraderSoEper {2 Hand Tools ) Milling Equipment
O Proting Device 40 Trencher O vacoum Equipment {0 Bulldozer QO UnknowniOfher
9. Type of work pesformed: (select only ane)
& Agricufiure 3 Cabie TV 3 CuméSidewalk ) Bulldng Construcion 2 Buliding Demailtion
1) Dralnage £ Driveway & Blectric ) EngineeringSunveying ] Fencing
O Grading O Imigation O Landscaping C Liquid Pipeine D mming
O Natural Gas 2 Poie 0 Public Transit Authosity 1D Raliroad Mainienance O Road Work
O sewer (SanfaryStorm) £ Site Development O Steam D stom DRINCulvert Drsirest Lignt
O Telecommunications O Tramc Signal 3 Tramc Sign O water O waterway Improvement

& Uninown/Cther

Form PHMSA F 7100.2 (rev %2023) Page 13 of 22
Reproduction af this form s parmisied



. Was the One-Call Center notmad?

. Type of Locator
 Wara faciity locate marks visible in the ama of excavation?

. Did the damage causs an Inemupdon In sevice?

O ves D No I No, sHp o question 11
“\0a. W Yes, specifytikketnumber /¢ ¢ 0 0 0 0§ 0 @ 04 @ &8 @00 i
“100. I this 153 State whiers more than a single One-Call Center exists, 115t the name of the One-C:

10c. Waswork areawniie ined? O mo O yes Q uramown

Q Contract Locator
O No
Ono  ©yves O UnknowniOrther
13a. M ¥as, specy duration of the intemuption: [/ § | /hours

€] Faclity Cwner £} Unknown Ofer

Oves O UnimowniOther

. Descripion of the CGA-DIRT Root Cause (sefect e predominant CGA-DIRT Root Cavse fom e ks b

Huofifcation lssue
0O Mo nofification mage to the One-Call Cemensl
O Excavator dug outside area described on Hcket
O Excavator dug prior to vaild start datatime
[ Excavator dug after valld icket expired
O Excavator provided Incomect nolificaiion Information
Excavation lzsue
[ Excavator dug prior to vertfying marks by test-hale {pothoie)
O Excavator falied o mainiain clearance aner verifying marks
[ Excavator falied o protectshoretsupport faciites
O Impropar backiiling practices
[ Marks faced or not maimained
[ Imgoper excavation practice not Bsied above
Locating Esue
O Faclity not marked due o Abandonad Eciity
[0 Faclity not marked due o Incomect facilly reconds/maps
O Fachity not marked due fo Locator emmor
[ Faclity not marked due o Mo response from operainicontract locator
O Faclity not marked due i Incompiete manks at damage kocation
[ Faclity not marked due o Tracer wire lssue
[ Faclity not marked due o Uniocatable Facliity
[ Faclity markad Inaccuratesy due to Abandoned facilty
[ Faclity markad Inaccuraiesy due i Incomect faclity recorisimaps
[ Faclity markad Inaccuraiely due o Locator ermor
O Faclity markad Inaccurately due o Tracer wire lssue
Miscslianecus Root Causss
O Deterorated faciity
0 One Call Canier Emor
O Previous damage
[ Rooct Cause not listed {comment required):

Form PHMSA F 7100.2 (rev 52023)
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Notification Issue

Q
Q
Q
Q
Q

No notification made to the One-Call Center/811
Excavator dug outside area described on ticket
Excavator dug prior to valid start date/time
Excavator dug after valid ticket expired

Excavator provided incorrect notification information

Excavation Issue

Locatin

OO0 0000 00002000000

Excavator dug prior to verifying marks by test-hole (pothole)

Excavator failed to maintain clearance after verifying marks
Excavator failed to protect/shore/support facilities
Improper backfilling practices

Marks faded or not maintained

Improper excavation practice not listed above

ssue

Facility not marked due to Abandoned facility

Facility not marked due to Incorrect facility records/maps
Facility not marked due to Locator error

Facility not marked due to no response form
operator/contract locator

Facility not marked due to trace wire issue

Facility not marked due to unlocatable facility

Facility marked inaccurately due to Abandoned facility
Facility marked inaccurately due to incorrect facility
records/maps

Facility marked inaccurately due to locator error
Facility marked inaccurately due to trace wire issue

Miscellaneous Root Causes

oooo

Deteriorated facility

One Call Center Error

Previous damage

Root Cause not listed (Comment required):

Page 14 of 22



ncident Report — Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG)

Facilities
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Part D

Gas Distribution Annual Report F7100.1-1

PART D — EXCAVATION DAMAGE

Notification Issue sub-Total calc Locating Issue sub-Total calc

No notification made to the One-Call Center/811 Facility not marked due to Abandoned facility

Excavator dug outside area described on ticket Facility not marked due to Incorrect facility records/maps

Excavator dug prior to valid start date/time Facility not marked due to Locator error

Excavator dug after valid ticket expired Facility not marked due to No response from
operator/contract locator

Excavator provided incorrect notification information Facility not marked due to Incomplete marks at damage
location
Facility not marked due to Tracer wire issue

Excavation Issue sub-Total calc Facility not marked due to Unlocatable Facility

Excavator dug prior to verifying marks by test-hole Facility marked inaccurately due to Abandoned facility

(pothole)

Excavator failed to maintain clearance after verifying Facility marked inaccurately due to Incorrect facility

marks records/maps

Excavator failed to protect/shore/support facilities Facility marked inaccurately due to Locator error

Improper backfilling practices Facility marked inaccurately due to Tracer wire issue

Marks faded or not maintained

Improper excavation practice not listed above

Miscellaneous Root Causes sub-Total calc

Deteriorated facility

One Call Center Error

Previous damage 1. Total Excavation Damages calc

Root Cause not listed

2. Number of Excavation Tickets




Natural and Other Gas Transmission and
Gathering Pipeline Systems Annual Report

PART F - INTEGRITY INSPECTIONS CONDUCTED AND ACTIONS TAKEN BASED ON INSPECTION

1. MILEAGE INSPECTED IN CALENDAR YEAR USING THE FOLLOWING IN-LINE INSPECTION (ILI) TOOLS

a. Corrosion or metal loss tools

b. Dent or deformation tools

c. Crack or long seam defect detection tools

d. Any other internal inspection tools, specify other tools:

e. Total tool mileage inspected in calendar year using in-line inspection tools. (Linesa+b+c+d)

Calc

2. ACTIONS TAKEN IN CALENDAR YEAR BASED ON IN-LINE INSPECTIONS

a. Based on ILI data, total number of anomalies excavated in calendar year because they met the operator’s criteria for
excavation.

b. Total number of anomalies repaired in calendar year that were identified by ILI based on the operator’s criteria, within an
HCA Segment, within a §192.710 Segment, and outside of an HCA or §192.710 Segment.

c. Total number of conditions repaired WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT meeting the definition of:

Calc

1. “Immediate repair conditions” [192.933(d)(1)]

2. “One-year conditions” [192.933(d)(2)]

3. “Monitored conditions” [192.933(d)(3)]

4. Other “Scheduled conditions” [192.933(c)]

d. Total number of conditions repaired WITHIN A §192.710 SEGMENT:

Calc

1. “Immediate repair conditions” [192.714(d)(1)]

2. “Two-Year conditions” [192.714(d)(2)]

3. “Monitored conditions” [192.714(d)(3)]

e. Total number of conditions repaired WITHIN A CLASS LOCATION 3 OR 4 AND neither HCA nor §192.710 SEGMENT:

f. Total number of conditions repaired WITHIN A CLASS LOCATION 1 OR 2 AND neither HCA nor §192.710
SEGMENT:

* Applies to Part F
* Sections 2D, 4D, 4.2D, 5D

« d. Total number of conditions repaired WITHIN A §192.710
SEGMENT:

* 1. “Immediate repair conditions” [192.714(d)(1)]

« 2. “Two-Year conditions” [192.714(d)(2)]

+ 3. “Monitored conditions” [192.714(d)(3)]



Natural and Other Gas Transmission and
Gathering Pipeline Systems Annual Report

4.1 MILEAGE INSPECTED AND ACTIONS TAKEN IN CALENDAR YEAR BASED ON GUIDED WAVE ULTRASONIC TESTING (GWUT)

a. Total mileage inspected by GWUT method in calendar year.

b. Total number of anomalies identified by GWUT method and repaired in calendar year based on the operator’s criteria, within
an HCA Segment, within a §192.710 Segment, and outside of an HCA or §192.710 Segment.

c. Total number of conditions repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT meeting the definition of:

Calc

2. “6-Month conditions” [192 Appendix F, Section XIX]

3. “12-Month conditions” [192 Appendix F, Section XIX]

Cal

d. Total number of conditions repaired WITHIN A §192.710 SEGMENT:

2. “6-Month conditions” [192 Appendix F, Section XIX]

3. “12-Month conditions” [192 Appendix F, Section XIX]

e. Total number of conditions repaired WITHIN A CLASS LOCATION 3 OR 4 AND neither HCA nor §192.710 SEGMENT:

f. Total number of conditions repaired WITHIN A CLASS LOCATION 1 OR 2 AND neither HCA nor §192.710

SEGMENT:

* Applies to Part F
* 41D

« d. Total number of conditions repaired WITHIN A §192.710
SEGMENT:
1. “Immediate repair conditions” [192.714(d)(1)]

* 2. “Two-Year conditions” [192.714(d)(2)]
3. “Monitored conditions” [192.714(d)(3)]



Natural and Ot
Gathering Pipe

PART M4 — GAS TRANSMISSION EXCAVATION DAMAGE

Notification Issue sub-Total calc Locating Issue sub-Total calc

No natification made to the One-Call Center/811 Facility not marked due to Abandoned facility

Excavator dug outside area described on ticket Facility not marked due to Incorrect facility
records/maps

Excavator dug prior to valid start date/time Facility not marked due to Locator error

Excavator dug after valid ticket expired Facility not marked due to No response from
operator/contract locator

Excavator provided incorrect notification Facility not marked due to Incomplete marks at damage

information location
Facility not marked due to Tracer wire issue

Excavation Issue sub-Total calc Facility not marked due to Unlocatable Facility

Excavator dug prior to verifying marks by test-hole Facility marked inaccurately due to Abandoned facility

(pothole)

Excavator failed to maintain clearance after Facility marked inaccurately due to Incorrect facility

verifying marks records/maps

Excavator failed to protect/shore/support facilities Facility marked inaccurately due to Locator error

Improper backfilling practices Facility marked inaccurately due to Tracer wire issue

Marks faded or not maintained

Improper excavation practice not listed above

Miscellaneous Root Causes sub-Total calc

Deteriorated facility

One Call Center Error

Previous damage 1. Total Excavation Damages calc

Root Cause not listed

2. Number of Excavation Tickets

ner Gas Transmission and
ine Systems Annual Report

Applies to:
Part M4 Gas Transmission Excavation Damage
Part M5 Gas Gathering Excavation Damage



Natural and Other Gas Transmission and
Gathering Pipeline Systems Annual Report

* Gas Transmission and Gas Gathering Instructions are currently being
reviewed and updated for new annual report changes.

* Watch for changes coming to Part Q MAOP Determination Method as
a result of the 2019 Gas Rule and the new requirements in 49 CFR

Part 192.624.




190.223 Maximum Penalties

(a) Any person found to have violated a provision of 49 U.S.C. 60101, et seq., or any regulation in 49 CFR parts
190 through 199, or order issued pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 60101, et seq. or 49 CFR part 190, is subject to an
administrative civil penalty not to exceed $266,015 for each violation for each day the violation continues, with
a maximum administrative civil penalty not to exceed $2,660,135 for any related series of violations.

(b) Any person found to have violated a provision of 33 U.S.C. 1321(j), or any regulation or order issued
thereunder, is subject to an administrative civil penalty under 33 U.S.C. 1321(b)%6), as adjusted by 40 CFR 19.4.

(c) Any person found to have violated any standard or order under 49 U.S.C. 60103 is subject to an
administrative civil penalty not to exceed $97,179, which may be in addition to other penalties to which such
person may be subject under paragraph (a) of this section.

(02 Any person who is determined to have violated any standard or order under 49 U.S.C. 60129 is subject to an
administrative civil penalty not to exceed $1,544, which may be in addition to other penalties to which such
person may be subject under paragraph (a) of this section.

(e) Separate penalties for violating a regulation prescribed under this subchapter and for violatin%an order
iIssued under §§ 190.206, 190.213, 190.233, or 190.239 may not be imposed under this section if both
violations are based on the same act.



Gas Property Damage Reporting Threshold
Inflation Adjustment

Year Effective Dates Threshold

2023 July 1, 2023 through June $139,700
30, 2024

2022 July 1, 2022 through June $129,300
30, 2023

2021 March 3, 2021 through $122,000

June 30, 2022




STATES PARTICIPATING IN THE FEDERAL/STATE
COOPERATIVE GAS AND HAZARDOUS LIQUID
PIPELINE SAFETY PROGRAMS

NATURAL GAS PROGRAM
Alabama
Anzona
Arkansas PSC Maryland Oregon
Arkansas 01l and Gas Massachusetts Pennsylvania
California PUC! Michigan Puerto Rico
Colorado® Minnesota Rhode Island
Connecticut Mississippi South Carolina
Delaware Missouri- South Dakota
Dastrict of Columbia Montana Temnessee
Flonida PSC° Nebraska Texas
Georgia Nevada Utah
Idaho New Hampshire Vermont
Illinois New Jersey Virginia*
Indiana New Mexico Washington
Iowa New York West Virginia
Kansas North Carolina Wisconsin®
Eentucky North Dakota Wyoming
State Acencies Under Section 60106(a) Acreement (3
California Public Utilities Commission (Municipal operators)

Colorado Public Utilities Commission (Municipal operators)

Virginia State Corporation Commission (Municipal operators)
Arnzona Michigan Oldo
Connecticut Minnesota Washington
Iowa New York

! California PUC does not exercise jurisdiction over operators of non-ufility owned mtrastate gas transmission
pipelmes, gathening pipelines, any offshore facilities and Master Meter facilities that do not serve Mobile Home
Parks. Califormia PUC has a 60106 agreement for oversight of operators of Municipal facilifies.

?Missouri PSC does not exercise jurisdiction over LPG operators

3Flonda PSC does not exercise jurisdiction over LPG operators

Virginia SCC has 2 60106 agreement for oversight of operators of Munieipal facihities

*Wisconsin does not exercise junisdiction over LPG operators

& Colorado PUC has a 60106 agreement for oversight of operators of Municipal facilifies

Bevised December 2023



Pipeline Certification

« A 60105 Certification allows a state entity with safety
authority over intrastate underground natural gas storage to
inspect and enforce the federal underground storage
regulations in addition to any state regulations that are more
stringent than the federal regulations for those intrastate
natural gas storage facilities within the state. To obtain a
60105 Certification a state entity must annually Certify to
PHMSA it:



60105 Certification

1.

State entity has regulatory jurisdiction over the standards and
practices for underground storage facilities - this means the State
Law gives the State Entity safety authority for the downhole
underground storage facilities.

State entity has adopted, by the date of certification, the
minimum federal regulations regarding underground storage
or, if the regulations are published not later than 120 days
before certification, is takin% steps to adopt those regulations -
this means if the federal regulations are published before June 2,
2017, the State must have adopted them into State Law bf))/
September 30, 2017. State Entities would need to adopt the federal
regulations applicable to natural gas underground storage (192.3,
192.7, 192.12, and Part 199.)



60105 Certification

3. State entity will inspect and enforce the minimum federal regulations
for underground storage that include inspections conducted by State
employees meeting the qualifications established by PHMSA - PHMSA
will develop training and qualifications over time and will provide a state
amble time to accomplish them for inspectors to maintain certification.

4. State entl(t]y IS encouraging and promoting the establishment of a
rogram designed to prevent damage by demolition, excavation,
Uﬂﬂ@“ﬂ% or construction activity to the underground storage

pipeline facilities that subjects pérsons who violate the applicable
requirements of that program to civil penalties and other .
enforcement actions that'are substantially the same as are provided
under this chapter, and addresses the elements in section 60134(b) -
the state entity would need to encourage and support a state excavation
dama%e prevention program by post/nfc; “call before you dig” information
on websites, attending contractor meetings, supporting excavation
damaglg prevention legislation as examples of encouraging and
promoting.



60105 Certification

5. State entity may require record maintenance, reporting,
and inspection substantially the same as provided under
section 60117 of this title - this means the state entity can
require an operator to provide records, provide reports, and
have authority to conduct inspections and investigations as
necessary.

6. State entity may require that plans for inspection and
maintenance under section 60108 (a) and (b) of this title be
filed for approval - this means the state entity must be able to
require the operator to submit operation and maintenance
plans and require the amendment of the plans as necessary.



60105 Certification

7. State entity may enforce safety standards of the authority
under a law of the State by injunctive relief and civil
penalties substantially the same as provided under
sections 60120 and 60122(a)(1) and (b) (f) of this title - this
means the state must have the ability to issues civil penalties
and order injunctive relief as necessary.



60106 Agreement

A 60106 Agreement allows a state entity to conduct inspections of
intrastate underground natural gas storage facilities for
compliance with the federal underground storage regulations;
however, identified potential violations must be Torwarded to
PHMSA to take enforcement action. A state may inspect and
enforce any state regulations which are more stringent than the
federal regulations. This Agreement allows a state entity to
participate in the PHMSA safety program while they are working to
obtain the aPproprlate safety authorities and adopt our applicable
federal regulations to underground storage facilities, States with a
60106 Agreement may partiCipate in PHMSA's grant for
underground storage:. To enter into an Agreement with PHMSA for
the inspection of intrastate underground storage facilities a state
entity must:



60106 Agreement

1.establish an adequate program for record maintenance,
reporting, and inspection designed to assist compliance with
applicable safety standards prescribed under this chapter;
and

2.prescribe procedures for approval of plans of inspection and
maintenance substantially the same as required under
section 60108 (a) and (b) of this title.



Questions?
Comments?
Concerns?
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